UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
.. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

yedrs

February 9, 2001

ICF, Incorporated

ATTN.: Ms. Francis M. Schossow
9300 Lee Highway

Fairfax, Virginia 22031-1207

SUBJECT: MODIFICATION NO. 6 TO TASK ORDER NO. 1 ENTITLED "REVIEWING
THE NONSTANDARD FINANCIAL ASSURANCE SUBMITTALS OF NRC
LICENSES” UNDER CONTRACT NO. NRC-02-00-001

Dear Ms. Schossow:

This Modification No. 6 to Task Order No. 1 provides incremental funding in the amount of
$44,991.00, thereby increasing the obligated amount from $223,634.00 to $268,625.00.
This Modification also extends the Period of Performance for Task Order No. 1 through
September 30, 2001, with no increase to the task order ceiling amount $268,625.00.

All other terms and conditions for this task order remain.

Accounting data for Modification No. 6 to Task Order No. 1 is as follows:

B&R No.: 15015303120
Job Code: J5305

BOC: 252A

APPN No.: 31X0200
Obligate:  $44,991.00

A summary of obligations for the subject task order, from award date through the date of this
action is given below:

FYO0O0 Obligation Amount: $223,634.00
FY01 Obligation Amount: $44,991.00

The obligated amount shall, at no time, exceed the task order ceiling. When and if the
amount(s) paid and payable to the Contractor hereunder shall equal the obligated amount, the
Contractor shall not be obligated to continue performance of the work unless and until the
Contracting Officer shall increase the amount obligated with respect to this task order. Any work
undertaken by the Contractor in excess of the obligated amount specified above is done so at
the Contractor’s sole risk.
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Modification No. 6 to Task Order No. 1

The issuance of this task order modification does not amend any terms or conditions of the
subject contract.

Please indicate your acceptance of this task order by having an official, who is authorized to
bind your organization, execute three (3) copies of this document in the spaces provided and
return two copies to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN.: Ms. Joyce Fields,
ADMWDCPM/CMB2, Mail Stop T-7-1-2, Washington, D.C. 20555. You should retain the third
copy for your records.

Sincerely,

pa=

yce A. Fields, Contracting Officer
Contract Management Branch No. 2
Division of Contracts and

Property Management
Office of Administration



